To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Date: May 23, 2016
To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is a request to apply for a Class Il Permissive Change for the NETGEAR FCC IDs:

PY313400249, PY313300241, PY314300292, PY314200260, PY314300285, PY312400216, PY315400328,
PY315200315, PY315200306, PY315100302, PY315200311, PY314400298, PY315300318, PY315200308,
PY314300283, PY315300322, PY314200280, PY315200317, PY315100300, PY313200233, PY315200307,
PY315100301, PY315200310, PY315200309, PY314300289, PY314200281, PY314400296, PY311300176,
PY312200203, PY312100187, PY314200276, PY314200277, PY312200200, PY314100253, PY312400225,
PY314200274, PY312400219, PY313200227, PY314200264, PY311100157, PY312300210, PY314200275

This Class Il Permissive Change is requested for the equipment declared above, to be filed under the U-
NIl New rules.

e No hardware or software modifications of the equipment have been performed.
o No changes in total power have been made in the U-NII bands.

R /] Q /]

e The device already complies with CFR 47, §15.247(d) for all antenna configurations (See test
report(s) provided in this application)

According to KDB 926956 D01 U-NII Transition Plan V01r06 [Qustion 16 (c)(4)], we ask for the device to
be applied under §15.407(b)(4)(ii), and, as a consequence, to be compliant with the U-NII New Rules.

These devices are equipped with antennas with gains less than 10dBi.

Sincerely,

Sincerely,

Dt 45,

David Kay

Regulatory Compliance Manager
NETGEAR, Inc.

350 E Plumeria Drive

San Jose, CA

95134

(408) 890-3657
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